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Katharine Morgan/GBR

From: Katharine Morgan/GBR
Sent: 25 January 2022 15:50
To: Sue Timms
Subject: RE: Gartree 2 - Planning Application ref: 21/01600/OUT - Bat Activity Report
Attachments: GCN DLL - DLL-ENQ-LEIC-00032 - Signed IACPC Acknowledged; Provisional GCN 

Licence Gartree2.pdf

Hi Sue,  
 
Many thanks for confirming. Please see attached confirmation of the first payment for GCN licence at Gartree2 and 
confirmation of receipt by Natural England. I understand that the certificate will now be referred for a counter 
signature. We will forward the completed certificate as soon as it is issued by Natural England.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Katharine  
 
Katharine Morgan MRTPI 
Associate I Planning I Development & Strategic Advisory  
Direct: +44(0) 113 233 7469 
Mobile: +44(0) 786 026 1906 
katharine.morgan@cushwake.com  
 
Yorkshire & North East 
St Paul’s House 23 Park Square South, Leeds, LS1 2ND 
 

 
 

Regulated by RICS 

 

Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube 

 
You may have received my email at a time that does not match your typical working hours.  We work flexibly at Cushman & Wakefield, 
and many people are part of global teams; please do not feel obliged to respond at a time that’s inconvenient for you. 
 

From: Sue Timms <Sue.Timms@leics.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 January 2022 16:32 
To: Katharine Morgan/GBR <katharine.morgan@cushwake.com> 
Subject: RE: Gartree 2 - Planning Application ref: 21/01600/OUT - Bat Activity Report 
 

 

Hi Katharine – I replied to HBC on 7th December – attached.  The report is fine., 
  
Sue 
  
  
Sue Timms 
Team Manager (Ecology) 
Leicestershire County Council 
County Hall 
Leicester  
LE3 8RA  
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0116 305 4108 / 0116 305 1087 
sue.timms@leics.gov.uk 
  

From: Katharine Morgan/GBR <katharine.morgan@cushwake.com>  
Sent: 05 January 2022 12:20 
To: Sue Timms <Sue.Timms@leics.gov.uk> 
Cc: Weeks, Carly <Carly.Weeks@macegroup.com> 
Subject: FW: Gartree 2 - Planning Application ref: 21/01600/OUT - Bat Activity Report 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

Hi Sue,  
  
Happy New Year. I hope you had a good break.  
  
Have you had a chance to review the the attached bat activity report for Gartree2 (new prison) as yet? If so, please 
could you send us any comments (if possible) by close of play this week (7th January 2022).  
  
Kind Regards  
  
Katharine  
  
Katharine Morgan MRTPI 
Associate I Planning I Development & Strategic Advisory  
Direct: +44(0) 113 233 7469 
Mobile: +44(0) 786 026 1906 
katharine.morgan@cushwake.com  
  
Yorkshire & North East 
St Paul’s House 23 Park Square South, Leeds, LS1 2ND 
  

 
  
Regulated by RICS 
  
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube 
  
You may have received my email at a time that does not match your typical working hours.  We work flexibly at Cushman & Wakefield, 
and many people are part of global teams; please do not feel obliged to respond at a time that’s inconvenient for you. 
  

From: Katharine Morgan/GBR  
Sent: 29 November 2021 18:04 
To: Sue Timms <Sue.Timms@leics.gov.uk> 
Cc: Mark Patterson <M.Patterson@harborough.gov.uk>; Emma Baumber <E.Baumber@harborough.gov.uk>; 
'Sherriff, Neil' <Neil.Sherriff@macegroup.com>; Chris Gleed-Owen <chris@cgoecology.com>; Weeks, Carly 
<Carly.Weeks@macegroup.com>; Tasli, Selin <Selin.Tasli@macegroup.com> 
Subject: Gartree 2 - Planning Application ref: 21/01600/OUT - Bat Activity Report  
  
Hi Sue,  
  
Please see attached the completed Bat Activity Report for the Gartree2 planning application.  
  
Kind Regards  
  
Katharine  
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Katharine Morgan MRTPI 
Associate I Planning I Development & Strategic Advisory  
Direct: +44(0) 113 233 7469 
Mobile: +44(0) 786 026 1906 
katharine.morgan@cushwake.com  
  
Yorkshire & North East 
St Paul’s House 23 Park Square South, Leeds, LS1 2ND 
  

 
  
Regulated by RICS 
  
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube 
  
You may have received my email at a time that does not match your typical working hours.  We work flexibly at Cushman & Wakefield, 
and many people are part of global teams; please do not feel obliged to respond at a time that’s inconvenient for you. 
  
  

 
 
The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is confidential, may be subject to legal or other professional 
privilege and contain copyright material,  
and is intended for use by the named recipient(s) only.  
 
Access to or use of this email or its attachments by anyone else is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the 
intended recipient(s), you may not use, disclose,  
copy or distribute this email or its attachments (or any part thereof), nor take or omit to take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify  
the sender immediately by telephone or email and delete it, and all copies thereof, including all attachments, from your system. 
Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived  
or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake.  
 
Although we have taken reasonable precautions to reduce the risk of transmitting software viruses, we accept no liability for 
any loss or damage caused by this email or its  
attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unapproved access.  
 
Please see our website to view our privacy notice / statement.  

 

 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received. 
Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with Leicestershire 
County Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. The contents of e-mails may have to 
be disclosed for requests under Data Protection or Freedom of Information legislation. Details about 
how we handle information can be found at https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection 
 
The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the 
Leicestershire County Council. 
 
Attachments to e-mail messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. Whilst 
Leicestershire County Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot 
accept any liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of these factors. You are advised to 
carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 


